BID TITLE:

JOURNEYMAN CARPENTER SERVICES
BID NUMBER: 2014-053
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW / BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
PJF Marchuska
, Enterprises Brothers
BIDDERS NAME: i
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? ox oK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? oK aK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK oK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? aK Ol
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? Y ar.
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? Ol 9L
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
W-9 Completed & Signed? Ak 4
Addendum(s) No.
A — Straight Time — Total Price per hour 57% wa 60,50 M.
B — Overtime — Total Price per hour (Time & V2) X 79 A9/HR.
C — Overtime — Total Price per hour (Double Time) 96. 20/HR 9% 04 /4L
D.1 — Supplier Material Markup % A /0 7
D.2 — Subcontractor Materials Markup % 7% /0%




